



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
Tel. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

August 2, 1982

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 3, please be advised that neither the Police Department FY82 manpower nor the financial position of the Police Department budget during this period made it feasible to appoint more than one Police Sergeant.

In the future, if recommendations are made to the City Council and subsequently adopted for increasing the number of sworn officers, then a study would be made of the numbers of superior officers to insure a proper proportion to the number of patrol officers.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mbf

Agenda Item Number Five

S-542

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item No. 3
Re: reviewing the FY82 Police Dept. budget
on the matter of appointing more than one
Police Sergeant.

In City Council,

August 2, 1982

8/2/1982
Placed on File